

#12-25 March 24, 2025



Constructing Connections: Discover Insights from the CAWP Student Estimating Competition

We are excited to share the second episode of our podcast, **Constructing Connections**, featuring a deep dive into the 9th Annual CAWP Student Estimating Competition!

In this episode, we welcome **Kevin Duris, Assistant Chief Estimator from Trumbull Corporation**, who has played a pivotal role in this competition since its inception. With 11 teams from 7 universities participating this year, the competition continues to showcase the incredible opportunities within the heavy highway construction industry.

Listen to Episode 2

PennDOT Digital Delivery Webinar on

Open Data Standards on April 24



On Thursday, April 24, 2025, from 1- 2:30 PM EDT, this webinar will present a deeper dive into open data standards and the ADCMS bridge pilots that will be going to construction 2025.

Presenters will provide an overview of the role in open data standards to enhance interoperability between different systems, discuss the need for collaboration between design teams and software companies, and share the general process for delivering IFC files for PennDOT's ADCMS pilot project.

Register



A new RESPECT in the Workplace Video Course is now available for company managers and supervisors. This training course features six video units, ranging between three to seven minutes in length, that focus on building a more respectful workplace environment. Topics include 'How We Treat Others Matters', 'Bullying in the Workplace', and more.

Instead of traditional compliance training that solely focuses on legal definitions and standards for liability, this course focuses on respect, acceptable workplace conduct, and the types of behaviors that contribute to a respectful workplace.

Take the Course

2025 Construction Hike for Hope on April 26



Join the construction industry on April 26, 2025, for Construction Hike for Hope, an event to engage the construction industry in the importance of mental health and suicide prevention. According to the CDC's data on suicide risk within occupational groups, the construction and extraction industries were found to have the highest rate of suicide in the United States.

Register or Donate

- Pittsburgh
 - Settlers Cabin, Pavilions Algonquin, Gilbert Love, Moccasin, and Cayuga
 608 Ridge Road, Pittsburgh, PA 15205

CAWP is proud to be a sponsor of the 2025 Construction Hike for Hope. Please consider registering a team, donating, or promoting the hike to your employees.

Become a Sponsor



JULY 22-24 | MINNEAPOLIS, MN

2025 AGC Construction Safety & Health Conference

The 2025 AGC Construction Safety & Health Conference will be held July 22 - 24, 2025, in Minneapolis, MN. This national conference for construction safety and health professionals provides a forum for professionals to learn, network, and problem-solve.

Through engaging presentations, workshops, and panel discussions, attendees gain insights into industry challenges, best practices, and emerging trends.

Register

Search the Apprenticeship Readiness Course Candidate Dashboard

Now you can find the right person for your organization and easily search for candidates who have taken the Apprenticeship Readiness Course. These participants are interested in a career in the highway construction trades and reside in western Pennsylvania.

Within the candidate's profile, you'll find applicable equipment experience, certifications, training or vocational school attendance, and more.

To access the Candidate Dashboard, visit the link and enter the password for full access!

Access the Candidate Dashboard

Password: frbarcdashboard2025



How to Use the Dashboard



CAWP has partnered with OnPoint (formerly Amerisafe Group) to provide high quality safety and health training to the industry.

CAWP's partnership with OnPoint opens cost-effective opportunities for CAWP members to provide training to their employees when and where it makes sense to them. Together, we will be able to provide access to industry-specific safety training programs, workshops, webinars, and resources that are designed to enhance your crew's skill and expertise.

CAWP & H2AP Contractor members receive a 50% discount on training programs as a contributing contractor to our industry advancement fund (H2AP).



Bipolar disorder is a mental illness that causes dramatic shifts in a person's mood, ability to think clearly, and energy. People with bipolar experience high and low moods, known as mania and depression, which differ from the typical ups-and-downs most people experience.

If left untreated, bipolar disorder usually worsens. However, with a good treatment plan, many people can live well with the condition. NAMI outlines the symptoms, related conditions, causes, and how to seek treatment, along with video and podcast resources about bipolar disorder.

Learn More

Recent Bulletins

March 18 CAWP Labor Bulletin #2-25 Important Provisions to Remember in the CAWP Labor Agreement

Proud Chapter



Copyright @2025 CAWP. All Rights Reserved. <u>Open Unsubscribe</u> from CAWP emails